tam Pigeon & Pet Stock Club held its usual monthly meeting at Richmond Hall. The president in the chair, a communication'was read from Mr. Donovan stating that owing to alterations in his premises we would be unable to meet there. The minutes of the previous meeting was read and confirmed It was proposed and carried that we drop the show question for the present-It was proposed and carried that the special prizes be competed for in February next. There was competition in Game Bantam cockerels, A. O. V. Pigeons except high class, aud smoothcoated Cavies.

The prizes were awarded as follows, viz: Bant. s, 1st E. F Doty, black red, 2nd and 3rd J. Miles, black reds. Pigeons, 1st and 2nd W. Fox. black Jacobin and red Antwerp, 3rd I. L. Hobden, African Owl. Cavies, 1st and 2nd W. Fox. Judges, Messrs. W. Barber, G. McDermott and A. J. Groves. After the roll call the meeting adjourned, Receipts \$1.50.

E. F. Doty, Sec'y.

KEMPENFELDT POULTRY PIGEON AND PET STOCK ASSOCIATION.

A meeting of the above Association was held on Tuesday evening, Oct. 29th, 1889, at their rooms, Duke of York Orange Hall, Barrie.

Rev. W. H. Barnes, President, in the chair with a good attendance of members.

The meeting was called to order and the minutes of last meeting were read and confirmed, after which several communications were disposed of.

After a long discussion it was unanimously moved that no winter show be held this winter by this Association, and that more interest be shown in the regular monthly meetings. At the next meeting there is to be a showing of light Brahma hens, Pekin Bantam hens, also Owls, Tumblers, Antwerps stock was brought forward, at our next H. E. Roberts, Sec'y., H. P. Fanquier

entry to be charged, and when only two birds are shown the winner to get one half the entrance fees and when more than two specimens are shown the winner to get two thirds of entrance fees. Rev. W. H. Barnes tendered his resignation as president, owing to removing to Belleville, Ont., which was accepted. It is with deep regret that Mr. Barnes is removing from amongst us, he has done good work in the organization of this Association. It was moved by Mr. Geo. H. Carley, seconded by Mr. Thos. Barrett, that Mr. W. C. G. Peter, be president, and Rev. Mr. Barnes be first-vice president. Car-

It was moved seconded and carried that persons interested in the work of the Association are cordially invited to attend three meetings in succession without becoming members.

It was moved seconded and carried that the time of meeting be 5.30 p.m. instead of 6. 30 p.m. There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned till December 3rd, at 5.30 p.m.

GEO. H. CARLEY, Barrie, Ont. Nov. 18, '89. Secretary.

LONDON POULTRY AND PET STOCK ASSOCIATION.

The last regular monthly meeting of this society was held in their rooms Albion Block on Oct. 29th. President McNeil in the chair with a good attendance of members. During the summer months scoring was discontinued but the meeting was made quite interesting with the reports of the different members on the management of their lists will be issued shortly and may different varieties also reports each be obtained by applying to any of the month of the growing stock. Scoring following officers: - Joseph Foster, was to be resumed at this neeting but President, Robert Johnston, 1st Vice and Barbs. Prizes to be awarded as meeting Nov. 26th we expect to start Treasurer.

follows: An entrance fee of 25c. per in earnest, several promising to bring along some of their choicest.

> Mr. A. Bogue favored the meeting with a neat speech and amongst other things complimented the REVIEW very highly. He said its reports and description of poultry at the Provincial and Industrial Exhibitions this fall were the best he had seen attempted by any of onr American poultry journals, and said it was well up with the best English stock papers in their description of their leading poultry shows. He further said that under your able management the Review had attained a prominent position amongst the best journals of the land and he spoke for it the hearty support of the fancy at large. Mr. McNeil said he could but re-echo the sentiments of Mr. Bogue as regards the REVIEW as he had admired the reports himself which he said were splendid. Mr. McCormick and others also spoke. Receipts for the evening \$4,00.

R. OKE, Sec'y.

(It gives us great pleasure to know that the REVIEW and its editor are so well thought of in London, ED.)

COUNTY OF PEEL POULTRY, PIGEON AND PET STOCK ASSOCIATION.

This Association has decided to hold a show in December next at Brampton on Wednesday, Thursday and Friday the 18th 19th and 20th when a large attendance of exhibitors and visitors may be expected, as the Poultry interest in this Cou. ty has very largely developed during the past few years. As the competition is open to the world no doubt many breeders from a distance will send their birds and be in attendance during the show. through some misunderstanding no President, W. Cole, 2nd Vice-President